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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 9:47 AM
To: 'Myra Taylor'
Cc: Jake Rice; Susan Merideth; Adam Saulsbury; Jay Earley; Jody Gibson; Gage, Hannah; 

Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia; Allen-Daniel, Leslie
Subject: AR0043401_Jonesboro CWL AR0037907 Dec 2015 annual Pretreatment Program Status 

Report_20151228
Attachments: PPSR 2014-15.pdf

Myra, 
 
Jonesboro CWL’s December 2015 annual Pretreatment Program report was electronically received, reviewed, deemed 
complete and compliant with the Pretreatment reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i), CWL’s NPDES Permit #s 
AR0043401 and AR0037907. 
 
No further action is deemed necessary at this time. 
 
CWL Pretreatment staff are lauded for identifying a source of Hg and eliminating it. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Myra Taylor [mailto:mtaylor@jonesborocwl.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 4:40 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Jake Rice; Susan Merideth; Adam Saulsbury; Jay Earley; Jody Gibson 
Subject: Pretreatment Program Status Report 
 
Allen 
Please find attached CWL annual Pretreatment Program Status Report. A hard copy will be mailed next week. 
Have a very Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!!! 
 
Myra Taylor 
CWL Laboratory Supervisor 
(870) 219‐5236 cell 
(870) 930‐3389 Office 
(870) 931‐9846 FAX 
mtaylor@jonesborocwl.org 
















